BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION

r chafitab[e' conih’butions bring brighter days.
DTN T e e e : o
BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
REGULAR MEETING OF THE IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 5:00pm
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway

Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that state and local officials are recommending measures to promote social
distancing, the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation will be conducting this meeting by
teleconference in accordance with AB 361, amended Government Code section 54953, which allows for the
continuation of virtual meetings. Government Code Section 54953 allows the legislative body to use teleconferencing
when “The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing” after making certain findings. See Gov. Code § 54953,
Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received
during Public Comments, Agenda Item No. I. There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in
person. The District’s Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further notice.

The above special provisions allowing for teleconference meetings will only apply during a Governor-declared state of
emergency, and we are still presently in a statewide state of emergency.

CLOSED SESSION — None.
REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:00pm.

Regular Session is available by calling: +1 (669) 900-6833. Meeting ID: 968 5796 6814
You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://zoom.us/j/96857966814

Roll Call: Director Valdivia, Director Tinker, Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-
Chair/Secretary Diercks, Chairman Hughes.

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2(b) (2) provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the
members of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of
those member present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local
agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified in subdivision (a) “

Presentations: None.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Anyone wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda may do so now. All
person(s) wishing to speak on an item on the agenda may do so at the time the Board considers that item. All persons
wishing to speak must fill out a “Request to Speak Form” and give it to the clerk before the start of the meeting. There is a
three (3) minute limit on public comments.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A
board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes
Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).



2.1 Minutes of July 21, 2022

2.2 Warrants for July 2022

2.3 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-Declared State
of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS:
None.

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Foundation Associate: Nick Hughes

5. ADJOURNMENT:

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District
web site August 5, 2022.

/

nn Flores, BCVRPD Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
Thursday, July 21, 2022, 5:00pm

MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor’'s Executive Order N-29-20, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation conducted this meeting by
teleconference.

CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:00pm (1 item)
1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Real Estate Property Negotiations — Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.8. Danny Thomas Ranch 110 Logistics
Closed session began at 5:03pm
Roll Call: Director Tinker, Director Valdivia, Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-
Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes
Director Tinker: Absent
Director Valdivia: Absent
Director De La Cruz: Present
Director Ward: Present via teleconference
Treasurer Flores: Present
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present
Chairman Hughes: Present via telephone
General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.
Closed session ended at 5:07pm.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to begin at 5:15pm.
Regular session began at 5:15pm.

Roll Call:

Director Tinker: Absent

Director Valdivia: Absent

Director De La Cruz: Present

Director Ward: Present via teleconference

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present via telephone

General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.

Presentations: None.
Adjustments to Agenda: None.



1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 5:16pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
5:16pm.

Attorney, Albert Maldonado, reported ocut on closed session. There were no reportable actions.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of July 13, 2022

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 5:17pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
5:17pm.
Motion was made to accept the consent calendar item 2.1.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director Tinker: Absent
Director Valdivia: Absent
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS:
3.1 Approval of Termination of Water Rights Agency Agreement

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 5:19pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
5:19pm.
General Manager, Duane Burk, noted that the Foundation entered into an agreement to allow usage of the
well located on Danny Thomas Ranch for the development of the warehouse project to the East. APN numbers
are provided if needed and part of the agreement was to pay the appropriative right to Yucaipa Valley Water
District, which was done. The wells are now being deeded back to the District with the water rights.
Motion was made to accept the action item 3.1.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director Tinker: Absent
Director Valdivia: Absent
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

4. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:20pm.
Initial Motion: Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores



[ard

¥/ 66E' L IV1ioL

00°0%- Z20g/ee!/ - 1auuld - sonif Inok you ) - WBIN 1yep 1O umeEYS orLlL £202/9e/L0 3I8YD
00'004- sallllgyoafsd - gzZ0z/zZ/L - WOIN 1exiepy - jualiuepajuy wBiuy pieq uyor 6EL1 FAAVTATAATAN] 333YH
00°001- $3N|1qY0ASd - Z202/2Z/2 - WEIN 193iep - Wawuizpsiug Keniey pineg 8ElL FafAN AT A4 HIDD
00001~ S3I|IqUedASY - ZZ0Z/ZT/L - WBIN 1o3IRpy - JUBWUIELRILT UM SE(OYDIN AN geoereelio perlle]
00°60t- saljiquenisd - zg0z/zeiL - WOIN 1seN - Juawulepaiug laulepp uuAT 8)jaudliy 9elL 220TIZEIL0 betllo)
£Lebe- saleg Wuld - WBIN 19ew/H90U) JaWLING SRy 5015 SRl ZC0Z9LI0HN Ze0e/ieiz0 bie=l[s)
00'008- ZZOT/ZEIL Wed sy ut laye - yse) Bupie)g ysen Ajed GELl FAAVTAL YAPLY] 3o8UD
logig't- siauueg uonepno jo Buiuey - Y woog Sjejuay pajiun PELL Z20eiLelto HBUG- g g
00°000°L- Aunosg - yed oul o0y "SUL [01jBd AINNDSS O1d JBIS £ELE CEEILENLG HIBUD- I fiig
00'Sle- €20z 'YI9Z '3 YISZ SUNp UCHEASIUILUDY J0PUDA - JIBd 2U) ooy 950y esi Zetl FAAVARRATAY] ¥32ys-jud |)1g
ov'ee TTOZISZIY HEd 23 ¥00Yy - sejydol | 10) SIaNONS S3l}ie105dg puE splemy el FAAVAR XA 123U~ g g
00°00g- PoO - £202/91/L - S8lUBg Haouo) Jawwng 0 umeys otk FAAVAL SRR J3BUD
0G'o0L- Sa|IQUODASE - ZZ0Z/91/L - HEOUDD J8SUNG JBLULING - JUSWUIBPS|LT WBuy prazq uyor 6zl Z20Z/9L120 2D
00004~ SRAIGU09ASH - ZZDZ/TE/L - HEOUOD) 1BSUNG JBLULNG - JUBlWUIBUSIUT Aaney pineg 8z11 €Z0T/9LIL0 H=YS
00°00L- IQUODASY - ZZ0Z/GE/L - HRAUOD J2SUNS BWWNS - Jualuulea)Y U SBIOYDIN yr4 9t TToemaLiio }23YD
00°GOt- S3MNQUOIASH - ZZ02/9}/2L - USIUDY) JOSURS JBLLLING - JUBWILIEYRIT IBUWIBAA UUAT BfBYOIN TA S ZC0ZIBNLD OBy
00°00%'4- ZT0g/9L/L - yseD Buniels - posuog Jasung 1swiuing ysed Anad 1A% €c0ZIGLILO Ho8Ud
007002t~ JBXIN 19QLUIBYDAUSWEWINOL JI0%) - sUassa(] paddeipp “aApuj syeamg Aol pue aieyD 1743 ccOeIvLiL0 HBUT- JWd |19
00°05- 1apiQ Aaucly asusdl Dgy - UseD ysep g2t 220/ L0 Ho2UD

jslWiay jo yueg - 000t
Junowy ows N aweN wny ajeq adkyL
zzoz Ainp
J9WBH JO ueg
SJUBLIBAA YO9UD

uoielodio) Juswaroidul] uoiealosy As|jep Alrayn-juowineag



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
TAXID # 33-0588531

To: Foundation Board Members & General Manager
From: Nick Hughes

Date: 08/5/2022

Foundation Department Report

Past Events:

e On 7/16 Psycohbillies performed in our Annual Summer Concert Series in Franco
Garden.

e On 7/22 we had our Market Night where the Psycohbillies Performed

e I attended the Beaumont, Banning, and Calimesa Chamber Breakfasts for the month of
July.

Upcoming Events:

e Summer Concert Series:
* We have two concerts left for the season
-9/3/2022: Delaney & James (Classic Rhythm N Soul)
- 10/1/2022: Lisa Rose & Friends
* The Cost is $25.00 per person which includes food. We also will have a bar with Beer,
Wine, and Soft Drinks.

e Market Nights:
* Market Nights are the 2nd and 4th Friday of every month until October (Weather
Permitting) from 5pm-9pm
- Next Market Night is August 12th; the theme is Back to School. The band that will be

performing is Jokers Hand.

e Fiscal Impact:
This Report is for Financial Purposes only

Respectfully Submitted,

Nicholas Hughes %ﬂ

Foundation Associate

FOUNDATION MEMBERS:
NICK HUGHES, DERREL THOMAS, CHRISTY VALDIVIA, JIM SMITH, BREANA MORRIS, BOB TINKER



